

From: [Solomon Sahle](#)
To: robert.bicknell@env.nm.gov
Cc: [Randy Erickson](#); [Jackie Cook](#); srikanth.paladugu@env.nm.gov
Subject: Receipt of New Mexico Proposed License Condition Review
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2026 4:29:00 PM

Dear Robert Bicknell:

The Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards has received your email dated June 30, 2026, transmitting New Mexico's Proposed License Condition Review Request. Jackie Cook will conduct the review, and we aim to complete it within 60 days. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Solomon Sahle

State Regulation Review Coordinator
State Agreement and Liaison Programs Branch
Division of Materials Safety, Security, and State Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission 301-415-3781
Solomon.Sahle@nrc.gov